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MANIPUR UNIVERSITY OF CULTURE
Palace Compound, Imphal East, Manipur-795001

No.: 1/6/2021-MUC: Imphal, the®®dune, 2024

To,
The Secretary,
University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah ZafarMarg, New Delhi-110002

Subject: Submission of the report for appointm&diGC Regulations on Curbing the

Menace of Ragging in Higher Educational Instibuas, 200%f Manipur

University of Culture, Imphal
Dear Sir,

| am directed to submit this letter referred to #ive cited subject to you as a

Report for appointment ointi Ragging Cell and constitution of thBUGC Regulations on
Curbing the Menace of Ragging in Higher Educatiohatitutions, 2009”of Manipur
University of Culture, Palace Compound, Imphal E&&nipur, in pursuance with the letter
Vide Order No. F.1-16/2007(CPP-Il), dated April,020 University Grants Commission
Regulations 2009. As per UGC'’s guidelines the necessary actiondesen taken up in the
University Campus and same has been submittingicfgr avoiding to treat the University
a case of compliance. For further necessary agliease kindly inform us through our email

atmucimphal@agmail.com

We are highly anticipated to pursue it further.

Yours Sincerely,

o

(Dr. Lourembam Surjit Singh)
Deputy Registrar
Copy to:
1. P.A.to Vice-Chancellor, MUC
2. Registrar, MUC
3. Guard File



